From: White-Farnham,Jamie G

To: Valerie Waszak

Cc: Holly De Ruyter

Subject: Re: [External]RE: good news

Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 2:52:45 PM

Yes sounds good.

Jamie White-Farnham, PhD

Professor, Dept. of Writing, Languages & Literature
Director, Jim Dan Hill Library & Markwood CLIC
Center for Learning, Innovation & Collaboration

Room 102, Jim Dan Hill Library
715-394-8201

UNIVERSITY of W IF;?('.NS[ !

| recognize and acknowledge that the
University of Wisconsin-Superior inhabits
the ancestral and sacred lands of the Ojibwe people.

From: Valerie Waszak <valerie.waszak@wisc.edu>
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 at 2:21 PM

To: White-Farnham,Jamie G <jwhitefa@uwsuper.edu>
Cc: Holly De Ruyter <holly.deruyter@pbswisconsin.org>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: good news

External Email: Do not reply, click links, open attachments, or scan QR codes unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails with the Outlook
"Report Message" feature.

Thank you.

Is it okay if we include the image in the program without an ID number, but list
Lake Superior Maritime Collections, UW- Superior in the credits?

May we use the image in print to promote the program? If we can, we’ll
include the ID number and credit the collections.


mailto:jwhitefa@uwsuper.edu
mailto:valerie.waszak@wisc.edu
mailto:holly.deruyter@pbswisconsin.org

Valerie

Valerie Waszak | Compliance Manager

Wisconsin Public Media | Wisconsin Public Radio | PBS Wisconsin
608-265-3513 | 821 University Ave., Madison, WI 53706

Hours: 9 am to 4:30 pm, Tuesday through Thursday

From: White-Farnham,Jamie G <jwhitefa@uwsuper.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Valerie Waszak <valerie.waszak@wisc.edu>

Subject: Re: [External]RE: good news

My apologies, this did escape my notice. | didn’t mean to make you wait.

Let’s see, | maybe signed where you are supposed to. | think this form needs revision for sure. I've
amended it to add another signing line. See attached.

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

UMNIVERSITY c;.fWIFag{}?GSlH

I recognize and acknowledge that the
University of Wisconsin-Superior inhabits
the ancestral and sacred lands of the Ojibwe people.

From: Valerie Waszak <valerie.waszak@wisc.edu>
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 at 11:02 AM

To: White-Farnham,Jamie G <jwhitefa@uwsuper.edu>
Cc: Holly De Ruyter <holly.deruyter@pbswisconsin.org>
Subject: FW: [External]RE: good news


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

Hi Jamie,

| realize you're terribly busy, however, are you able to respond to my questions
below?

Thank you!

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

From: Valerie Waszak

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 2:06 PM

To: White-Farnham,Jamie G <jwhitefa@uwsuper.edu>
Cc: Holly De Ruyter <holly.deruyter@ pbswisconsin.org>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: good news

Hi Jamie,

Thank you.

| hate to be a pest .....

Where on the form should our authorized signatory add their signature?

Also, is it okay if we include the image in the program without an ID number,
but list Lake Superior Maritime Collections, UW- Superior in the credits?

May we use the image in print to promote the program? If we can, we’ll
include the ID number and credit the collections.


mailto:jwhitefa@uwsuper.edu
mailto:holly.deruyter@pbswisconsin.org

Thank youl

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 8:10 AM
To: Valerie Waszak <valerie.waszak@wisc.edu>

Cc: Holly De Ruyter <holly.deruyter@pbswisconsin.org>
Subject: Re: [External]RE: good news

Here is a final PDF. My apologies for this odyssey. Thanks for sticking with us.

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

UNIVERSITY of W Iﬁg{}NSl !

| recognize and acknowledge that the
University of Wisconsin-Superior inhabits
the ancestral and sacred lands of the Ojibwe people.

From: Valerie Waszak <valerie.waszak@wisc.edu>
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 at 9:25 AM
To: White-Farnham,Jamie G <jwhitefa@uwsuper.edu>

Cc: Holly De Ruyter <holly.deruyter@pbswisconsin.org>
Subject: [External]RE: good news


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

Hi Jamie!
That is good news indeed!

I’'m having problems creating a PDF of the final version (see attached). When |
convert the WORD doc to a PDF, your letterhead and our filled-in info
disappears. I'm afraid making all the changes and additions to your original PDF
won’t work. Your thoughts?

Holly or one of her colleagues will take care of the payment.
Thanks!

Val

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:55 PM
To: Valerie Waszak <valerie.waszak@wisc.edu>

Subject: good news

Hi Valerie, thank you for your patience. | heard back from our CFO that the language
changes are all acceptable as you propose them. You can go ahead and use the photo
with permission & please remit payment at your earliest convenience. | am on the road
today so can't communicate fully. But if you need something further tomorrow, | will be
available.

Get Outlook for iOS



mailto:jwhitefa@uwsuper.edu
mailto:valerie.waszak@wisc.edu
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